
From: Cheng, Franz
Sent: 4/2/2013 2:07:55 PM
To: Taricco, Peggy@ARB (ptaricco@arb.ca.gov) (ptaricco@arb.ca.gov); Milkey,

Paul@ARB (pmilkey@arb.ca.gov) (pmilkey@arb.ca.gov)
Cc: Doll, Laura (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD);

Myers, Richard A. (richard.myers@cpuc.ca.gov); Kalafut, Jennifer 
(jennifer.kalafut@cpuc.ca.gov); Hruby, Steven (SHruby@semprautilities.com) 
(SHmby@semprautilities.com); Valerie Ontiveroz (Valerie.Ontiveroz@swgas.com) 
(Valerie.Ontiveroz@swgas.com)

Bee:
Subject: Q&A from Workshop on AB1900 (3/27/13)

Paul,

As we discussed on the phone, please see attached for my rough notes on the Q&A portions of 
last week’s workshop. Obviously these are off the record, and I may have misattributed or 
mischaracterized people’s responses for which I apologize.

For good measure, I’m also including the electronic copies of the presentations.

Thanks,

Franz

SB GT&S 0873664
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